



Profile

Name: **Netra G. Mankar**
Date of Birth: 06/06/1982
Designation: Assistant Professor
Department: Indian Music
Category: OBC
Area of Specialization: Vocal Classical
Name of College: ShriShivajiCollege of Arts,Com., & Science Akola
Date of Appointment: 28/01/2009
Address: Plot No. 14,Om Shivniketan Colony, Near Sonal Colony, Shegaon Rahatgaon Road, Amravati.
Contact No.: 9131617249
Email: netra.mankar82@gmail.com

Academic Qualification

Exam Degree	Year of Passing	Percentage	Major Subjects	Specialization (if any)
SSC	1997	51.00	Mar, Eng, Sci, SocialSci.	--
HSSC	2000	64.83	Eng., Mar, Tex, His, Mus 1,Mus 2.	--
Graduate B.A. (Music)	2003	57.11	Eng, Mar, Mlt, His, Mus.	
P.G.	2005	63.32	Music	Indian Vocal Classical

M.Phil.	2007	68 .00	Music	
NET	2007	--		--
Ph.D	Appeared			

Teaching experience:

Course	Name of the Institute	Duration
U.G.	ShriShivaji College Akola	13Years
P.G.	ShriShivaji College Akola	2 Years

Orientation/ Refresher Course:

Name of the course	Place	Duration	Sponsoring Agency
Refresher Course	BAMU, Aurangabad	07/07/2010 to 27/07/2010	U.G.C. Academic Staff College
Orientation Course	S.G.B.Amravati University, Amravati	02/02/2015 to 28/02/2015	U.G.C. Academic Staff College
Refresher Course	HRDC Rani Durgawati Vishwavidyalay, Jabalpur.	05/06/2017 to 24/06/2017	HRDC Jabalpur
Refresher Course	HRDC SGBAU,Amravati	04/02/20 to 17/02/2020	HRDC SGBAU,Amravati
Short Term Course	HRDC Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh.	17/02/2022 to 23/02/2022	U.G.C.

Short Term Course	HRDC Hyderabad University, Hyderabad	14/03/2022 to 19/03/2022	U.G.C.
-------------------	--------------------------------------	--------------------------	--------

Conference/Seminar/Workshop

Sr no	Date	Title of the paper	Title of the Conference/Seminar/ Workshop	Organized by	International/ National/ State
	25,26/09/2010	Participated	Fundamentals of Buddhism	G.N.A.College, Barshitakli	International
1	04/12/2010	Participated	Changing Aspects of Indian Music	Loknayak Vapuji An ey Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Yavatmal	State Level Seminar
	29/01/2011	Paper Presented	Research Methodology In Indian Music.	Smt.R.D.G.College For Women, Akola	State Level Conference
	22,23/02/2011	Participated	Uttar Hindustani Sangitatil Prachalit Aprachalit Ragatil Swarup wa Ragatil Tulnatmak Sangitik		
	10/04/2011	Participated	Role of Teacher for Quality Education with Refrence to Sixth Pay Commission.	Shri Shivaji College, Akola.	District Level
	8,9/10/2011	Participated	Pt.Gajananbuwa Joshi hyanche Bhartiya Shastriya Sangitatil Yogdan.	Mahatma Jyotiba Fule Mahavidyalay, Amravati.	Workshop
	29/12/2011	Participated		G.V.I.S.H.	State Level Workshop
2	22-23/03/ 2011	Participated	A Critical Study of Challenges faced by music teacher in upgrading classical Music'	Shri Shivaji College, Akola	National Level Confernce
3	12/02/ 2011	Participated	"Uttar Adhunikta Ek Chintan"	Shri Shivaji College, Akola	National Level Conference
4	10/04/ 2011	Participated	Role of Teacher for Quality Edu. With Reference to 6 th Pay Commission	Shri Shivaji College, Akola	District level Workshop
5	07/02/ 2012	Participated	Sant Gadge Baba	R.L.T. College,	District level

			YanchiDashsutri	Akola	Workshop
6	27-28/04/ 2012	Role of Music Therapy in Personality Development	Psychology of Music And Mental Health	Bangalore University, Bangalore	International Conference
7	12/10/2012	Participated	SangeetSanshodhan	SangeetSanshodhan Sanstha, Yavatmal	Workshop
8	29, 30 /10/2012	Participated	“Relevance of Dr. BabasahebAmbedkar, Mahatma Gandhi &Pandit Nehru’s Ideology in the present Scenario”	ShriShivaji College, Akola	International Level Conference
9	29 & 30 Oct. 2012 b)	Pandit J. Neharuyanche mate Sangeet Kala hi sarvatshreshtha kala	“Relevance of Dr. BabasahebAmbedkar, Mahatma Gandhi &Pandit Nehru’s Ideology in the present Scenario”	ShriShivaji College, Akola	International Level Conference
10	29 to 30 Oct. 2012	Sangeethichpra tekachimatrubh asha	“Relevance of Dr. BabasahebAmbedkar, Mahatma Gandhi &Pandit Nehru’s Ideology in the present Scenario”	ShriShivaji College, Akola	International Level Conference
11	8 to 9/09/ 2012	Participated	“National Conference on Innovative Research Trends in Biological Sciences.”	ShriShivaji College, Akola	National Level Conference
12	18 March, 2012	PrachinBhartiy aWadyaekKhoj	BhariyaSangeetmai Tal WadhoykiUpyogita	Shaskiya Thakur Ranmat Singh Mahavidyalaya, Riva (M:P)	National Level Conference
13	27 to 28 January 2012	DrBabasahebA mbedkar&Bud dhism	“ DrBabasahebAmbedkar’ s Buddhism And Its Emancipatory Potential”	ShriShivaji College, Akola	International Level Conference
14	12 April 2013		Use of Modern Techniques in Music Education	LoknayakBapjujiAne yMahilaMahavidyalay , Yavatmal	National Level Seminar
15	5 to 20 April 2013	Participated	Information And Communication Technology (ICT)	ShriShivaji College, Akola	Commece Dept. ShriShivaji College,

					Akola
16	24 Feb. 2014		“Todays Folk and Light Music: Need of Attention And Worries”	ShriShivaji College, Akot.	State Level Conference
17	08 Feb. 2014	Convener	Raga is the Saul of Indian Music	ShriShivaji College, Akola	State Level Seminar
18	28 Jan 2015	Participated	Workshop on Quality Education	RLT College Akola.	District Level
19	September 2015	Pt. Jasraj Yanche Hindustani Sangeetatil Yogdan	Review of Research	International Online Multidiciplinary Journal . ISSN 2249-894X	International Level.
20	29 April 2016	Participated	Importance of Chanting instrument in Classical & Sugam Sangeet.	Madhukarrao Pawar Arts College, Murtizapur	State
	20/01/2017	Participated	One Day Workshop On ‘I for Inculsion : Higher Education Module.	Shri Shivaji College of Arts, Commerce,& Sciene,Akola	District
	27/02/2017	Participated	One Day Workshop ON Sexual Harassment of Woman At Workplace	Shri Shivaji College of Arts, Commerce,& Sciene,Akola	District
	22 July 2017	Participated	One Day Workshop on Credit ,Grade Semister System	Shri Shivaji College of Arts, Commerce,& Sciene,Akola	University Level
	19,20,21 August 2017	Participated	Three Day Workshop on Developing Frontiers o Raag And Its Science	Mahila Mahavidyalay , Amravati	National
	8 March 2018	Participated	Health and Legal Empowerment of University Women Employees	Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati	University Level
	17 Feb 2018	Loksangeet Aur Manav Jeevan	Recent Advavces In Languages , Literature, And Social Sciences.	Center for Humanities And Cultural Studies, Kalyan	International Levels
	8 March 2018	Participated	Health and Legal Empowerment of University Women Employees	Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati	University Level
	28/03/2019	Participated	One DayWorkshop on New Accrediation	Shri Shivaji College of Arts, Commerce,&	Regional Level

			Methodology :An Overview	Scienc,Akola	
	March 2019	Gurushishya Parampara Aani AadhunikSangeet Shikshan	Ajanta Publication Volume No. 8 Part III	International Multidiciplinary Journal . ISSN 2277- 5730	International Level
	March 2019	Samaj JIvanamadhe Sngeetache Sthan	Ajanta Publication Volume No. 8 Part III	International Multidiciplinary Journal . ISSN 2277- 5730	International Level
	June 2019-20		Review Of Research	International Recognition Multidiciplinary Journal . ISSN 2249 -894X	International Level

Membership

1. Life Member of 'AKHIL BHARTIYA GANDHARV MANDAL, MIRAJ'
- 2.

Performed Musical Program

"SangeetRajani" an event of musical program at Shri. Shivaji Education Society, Amravati

Netra G. Mankar

Assistant Professor

Department of Indian Music
Shri.Shivaji College Akola